From: Dunleavy, Padraig

To: Licensing Staff

Cc: Storey, Jonathan

Subject: Application S0012-05.

Date: Monday 25 March 2024 12:11:09

To whom it may concern,

| wish to make a submission in support of Port of Waterford’s Dumping at Sea
Application S0012-05.

SSE Generation Ireland Ltd. operates the Great Island Power Station in Co. Wexford.
The power station is located at Great Island, Campile, Co. Wexford Eircode: Y34KC62,
on the Co. Wexford bank of the River Barrow at the confluence of the Rivers Barrow
and Suir.

The power station generates approximately 8.3% of the current maximum national
demand for electricity.

Accordingly, Great Island Power Station is a critical asset to the state.

Given that our understanding is that dredging is necessary to maintain navigation in the
shipping channel, which is necessary for continued long-term operation of the power
station in Great Island, SSE supports this application of the Port of Waterford.

Regards,

Padraig Dunleavy.

Padraig Dunleavy

Station Manager

SSE Great Island Generating Station
Great Island

Campile

Co. Wexford

Ireland

Y34KC62

Email: padraig.dunleavy@sse.com
Phone: + 353 51 470322

Mobile: + 353 87 2274751
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